
 

 

MACKENZIE REED, WCMC, CITY CLERK / DEPUTY TREASURER 
CITY HALL  ▪  900 QUAY STREET  ▪  MANITOWOC, WI  ▪  54220-4543 

PHONE (920) 686-6950  ▪  FAX (920) 686-6959  ▪  MREED@MANITOWOC.ORG 

TO:    Finance Committee & Common Council 
 
FROM:  Mackenzie Reed, City Clerk/Deputy Treasurer  
 
DATE:    June 26, 2024 
 
SUBJECT:  Hop Locker “Class B” License Application 
 
 
The Finance Committee approved a new “Class B” Intoxicating Liquor & Fermented Malt 
Beverage License, TAV-2362A, for Hop Locker LLC on February 6, 2024. Due to unforeseen 
construction delays, a 2023-24 license was never issued.  
 
Because Hop Locker LLC did not receive a 2023-24 license, they did not have a license to 
“renew” and have thus submitted a new application for the business. City policy is for all new 
“Class B” Intoxicating Liquor & Fermented Malt Beverage Licenses to first go through the 
Finance Committee prior to the Common Council for approval.  
 
Thank you for your consideration on this license.  
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Mackenzie Reed 
City Clerk/Deputy Treasurer 
 
 
mr 
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